

To: Thomas Gutierrez
E-Mail: tgutierrez@fcclaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: January 07, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0187-EX-PL-2007

Message:

1. XM Radio Inc. and Sirius Satellite Radio Inc. (the "SDARS licensees") have filed two letters with the Commission that are attached to this application ("Letter from XM and Sirius (May 03,2007)" and "Letter from XM and Sirius (June 21, 2007)") that express concern that Horizon's proposed experimental operations may cause harmful interference to the SDARS licensees' operations. What is Horizon's response to these letters?
2. Horizon has submitted the emission designators in an attachment to the application instead of entering the data into the appropriate application data fields. These designators must be entered properly into the data fields.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 07, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5943